David S. Gooden, Ph.D.
CERTIFIED RADIOLOGICAL PHYSICIST Y © | s
CERTIFIED HEALTH PHYSICIST
6161 South Yale Ave. 3 y:
Tulsa, Cklahoma 74136
Phone: 918 494-1444 ——— vt
or 918 496~0080

PHYSICS CONSULTATION IN: LEAK TESTING

DIAGNOSTIC X-RAY SHIELDCING DESIGN

RADIATION THERAPY RADIATION SAFETY

NUCLEAR MEDiICiINE PERSONNEL MONITORING

RADIOGRAPHY NRC LICENSE APPLICATIONS

INSTRUMENTATION STATE AND FEDERAL COMPLIANCE
May 24, 198% .
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Nuclear Re,.latory Cummission
Region 1V

611 Ryan }tlaza Drive

Sujite 1000

Arlington, Texas 76011

Dear Sirs:

The purpose of this correspondence is to request a License
amendment indicating a change in ownership of licensed materials
and activities. Jane Phillips Memorial Episcopal Hospital has
acquired the ownership of the assets of Radiological Services,
inc. The paper transaction is scheduled to go into effect June
1, 1989, We will try to supply the information required by
Information Notice No. 89-25.

2A. The name of the old owner is Radiological Services, Inc.
License No. 18-1012C0-01. The legal name of the new owner
will b2 Jane Phillips Memorial Episcopal Hospital,
Bartlesville, Oklahoma.

2B. There will be no change in personnel named in the existing
license.

2C. The physicians and personnel representing the seller will
continue to provide health care services. This will
include radiation therapy using the Cobalt-60 teletherapny
device.

20. The transaction entails a transfer of ownership of assets
for cash and other considerations.

2E. There are no changes planned for organization, location,
facility, equipment, procedurec or personnel.
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2H.
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2K.

At the time of transfer a«ll surveillance items and records
including radicactive material inventory and accountability
requirements are current. These records and evaluations
include: equipment calibr:tions, leak tests, radiation
surveys, and othere.

The facility being transferred dous not contain any
measurable removable contamination. There is no necessity
for decontamination plans.

There will be no transfer of health care activities.
The present physicians providing health care will continue
to do so.

Jane Phillips Memorial Episcopal Hospital will abide
by all constraints, conditions, requirements, represen-
tations and commitments expressed and existing in the
license.

A check for $120 has been incluued with this correspondence to
cover the cost of Amendment Evaluation.

Sincerely,

pavid §. Gooden, Ph.D.
Radioclogical Physicist
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Administrator, Jane Phillips
Memorial Episcopal Hospital
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Dr. Don R. Howard, M.D.
Rudiation Safety Officer
Jane Phillips Memorial
Episcopal Hospital
License #35-01164-02
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Dr. Vernon Lockard, M.D.
Radiation Safety Ofiicer
Radiological Services, Inc.
License #35-10120-01
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